

FW: Scenarios for Fair Hydro

From: LEE John -TREASURY <john.s.lee@opg.com>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: MAUTI John -FIN & C CTRL <john.mauti@opg.com>, JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL <jenny.jorda@opg.com>, LIU Sheen -TREASURY <sheen.liu@opg.com>
Date: Fri, 02 Jun 2017 13:30:57 -0400

Cindy:

As requested, below are the baseline scenarios we anticipate developing and providing to the Rating agencies. Once we get into the Ratings process in July we may be requested to run/develop specific additional scenarios for each of the Rating agencies.

John

From: LIU Sheen -TREASURY
Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 11:38 AM
To: LEE John -TREASURY
Cc: TULLY Keegan -CBUSDEV&STRT; DREWNIAK John -TREASURY; RYFA Ken -TREASURY; JORDA Jenny -FIN & C CTRL
Subject: RE: Scenarios

Here is the list of scenarios considered:

- Base Case Scenario
- High Electricity Demand Scenario (Demand ~49 TWh higher than base case by 2035, based on IESO outlook)
- Low Electricity Demand Scenario (Demand ~15 TWh lower than base case by 2035, based on IESO outlook)
- High Interest Rate Scenario (interest rate higher by 1% than base case)
- Low Interest Rate Scenario (interest rate lower by 1% than base case)

THIS MESSAGE IS ONLY INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT(S) AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, PROPRIETARY AND/OR CONFIDENTIAL. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, dissemination, distribution, copying, conversion to hard copy or other use of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this message in error, please notify me by return e-mail and delete this message from your system. Ontario Power Generation Inc.